Re: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

Wednesday, May 20, 2020 2:08 PM

Subject | Re: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

From Camille Leung

To Melody Eldridge

Cc Amy Ow

Sent Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:56 AM

Best to reach out to Bob Pellegrine directly....

From: Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: Re: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

Hi Camille -

That is an excellent question. The drainage approval/inspections are carry overs from before
Building conducted the review -- so it can either be the County inspects all aspects of the
drainage system, or the Civil Engineer (BKF?) inspects during construction and the County
conducts only the final inspection.

The County charges fees for each of our inspections, so | can go either way -- | just need to
know which they want to do (the developer/contractor may already have an agreement in
place with BKF).

Is there a good contact for me to reach out to to confirm who they want to conduct their
drainage construction inspections (County or Engineer)? Or is that something you can confirm?
Thanks,

Melody

For reference, the Chamberlain permit numbers are:
Lot 9: BLD2016-00160 (2185 Cobblehill)
Lot 10: BLD2016-00158 (2184 Cobblehill)

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: Fw: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

Hi Melody,

| believe the plan for Chamberlain for Lots 9 and 10 is to still build the drainage facility first to
handle any upcoming rain. | believe they restarted construction on 5/4. Do you need to inspect
during construction of this or just at the end?

Thanks!

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
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Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Robert Pellegrine <robertpellegrine@yahoo.com>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Jessica Henderson-
McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>; noel chamberlain
(noel@nexgenbuilders.com) <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; John Brennan <jbrennan@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

Hi Bob,

Yes, the revised Order becomes effective at 11:59 p.m. on May 3, 2020, so essentially May
4th. Any work shown in the plans may proceed at that time as approved.

Revised Order:

https://www.smchealth.org/sites/main/files/file-

attachments/health officer order revising shelter in place through may 31 1.pdf?
1588200596

Appendix B: Small Construction Project Safety Protocol
https://www.smcgov.org/sites/smcgov.org/files/documents/files/APPENDIX%20B%201%
20Small%20Construction%20Project%20Safety%20Protocol.pdf

Thanks

From: Robert Pellegrine <robertpellegrine@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:10 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: Re: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Good morning

| trust all is well with you during these wild times:

Noel called me and said

it looks like the county will let us start back to work in the
highlands on storm drain

work Monday the 4th of

May

Could you please let me know if this is a real start up date ASAP so | can notify all the player’s
Thanks

Bob Pellegrine Superintendent

Nexgen Builders

650-445-2214

Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 26, 2019, at 11:26 AM, Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> wrote:

Hi Bob,
Please address all the corrections.

If the site is going to be shuttered for winter, SWCA will be checking that all long-term
erosion control measures are in place to last the rest of the winter. They will conduct
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weekly inspections until they can confirm the site is completely and adequately
stabilized. After that, they will be inspecting on a monthly basis to see how measures are
holding up. Please coordinate with them on these inspections as you will need to be there
to receive and implement any corrections in a timely manner.

Thanks

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean [mailto:JHenderson-McBean@swca.com]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 6:07 PM

To: Robert Pellegrine <robertpellegrine@yahoo.com>

Cc: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>; Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>
Subject: RE: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's
email address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Bob,

Thank you for addressing our action items. | will look for your photos with completed silt
fence repairs, tomorrow.

Have a great evening.

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794

<image001.png>

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use
or disclosure without sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify
the sender and then immediately delete the email and any attachments.

From: Robert Pellegrine <robertpellegrine@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Subject: Re: Site Visit 11/25/19 - Silt Fence Requirement

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

Good evening

I will send photos of the silt fence with completed repairs
The SWIPP doc is ready for me to pick up by 10am Tues
from Belmont ( a short drive )

United sanatation is installing the drip pan Tues also

We are preparing job to shutter also Tues until spring
Thanks

Bob Pellegrine Superintendent

Nexgen Builders
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 25, 2019, at 5:22 PM, Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-
McBean@swca.com> wrote:

Hello Bob,

Thank you for your voicemail earlier today, | did get your message that you placed
some dirt around the base of the silt fence. Can you please provide photos of the
repairs you have made, so that we can confirm that silt fence has been fixed?

Attached you will find a copy of the site inspection report from today. Please note
that silt fence should be installed per the requirements of CASQA (see attached
guidance entitled “se-1") and the project SWPPP.

As a summary of what we discussed onsite today, please address the following action
items:

1. Complete repairs of the silt fence, and key in the entire bottom. Please complete this
repair by Wednesday (11/27/19) in preparation for the upcoming rain event. Please
send me photos of the completed repairs so that we can confirm that the silt fence
has been properly installed.

2. Please obtain a copy of the project SWPPP to be kept on the site, and retain a
QSD/QSP to begin SWPPP inspections as per the SWPPP requirements.

3. Please install a secondary containment drip pan beneath the port-o-john onsite.

My next inspection is scheduled for Monday 12/2/2019. Please note, if the silt fence
repairs have no been made by Monday 12/2/2019, the County may invoke a stop
work order.

Thanks so much,

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794
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Visit Our New Website!

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are
CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the email and any
attachments.

<Inspection_Report_Form_11.25.19.pdf>
<se-1.pdf>
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